
 
 

 

 

The Present Simple 
 
 

Use 
 
The present simple is used to talk about things you do every day and things you like and don’t like. 
 

Form 
 

When speaking you can use short forms 
do not  don’t 

does not  doesn’t 

 
  

In a positive sentence the form looks like this:  

I  
You 
We 
They 

like 
live 
eat 

K-Pop 
in Manchester 
fish 

She  
He 
It 

likes 
lives 
eats 

K-Pop 
in Manchester 
fish 

 

In a negative sentence the form looks like this: 

I  
You 
We 
They 

don’t 
like 
live 
eat 

K-Pop 
in Manchester 
fish 

She  
He 
It 

doesn’t 
like 
live 
eat 

K-Pop 
in Manchester 
fish 

 
In a question the form looks like this:  

Do 

I 
You 
We 
They 

Like K-Pop? 
 
Smoke? 
 
Eat meat? Does 

He 
She 
It 

 

To answer the form looks like this:  

Yes 

I 
You 
We 
They 

do 

No 

I 
You 
We 
They 

don’t 
 

He 
She 
It 

does 
He 
She 
It 

doesn’t  

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:  

Add an ‘s’ to the verb for he, she and it Example 

  

I live in Manchester He lives in Manchester 

Do you live in Manchester? Does he live in Manchester 

 


